
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:47 AM
To: hcroft@cityofflint.com
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Vendor Inquiries

Howard –

I anticipate that we will be receiving various inquiries from vendors that are interested in providing products or services to assist the City of Flint with water concerns. Since these contacts are more appropriately handled by the city, it is our intention to forward them City contact information so that they can connect with you directly.

As a reminder, you'll want to make sure that any products or devices being proposed for use are appropriately certified by NSF for drinking water use. The appropriate certification status should be established before any further consideration given.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543